
 

 

Confidential 

Confidential 

Questions and Answers Schedule for Integrated Waste Management at Cape 
Town International Airport, Tender reference Number: CIA 6753/2021/RFP 
 

Item Question  Answer 

1.   A waste compactor for non-
recyclable waste to be 
provided as per Point 3.1.8, 
Provide the following 
equipment but the compactor 
on site belongs to the Airport. 
According to Mr Williams, we 
have to maintain it. Can that 
be put in writing please?  

The compactor belongs to ACSA, but it 
would just make sense for the contractor to 
manage it as they would be using it. The 
contractor would have to provide the 
calibration certificate as part of his 
paperwork for auditing purposes. 

2. While we were on site at the 
sorting facility, we noticed 
that none of the waste 
coming into the facility is 
weighed. How accurate do 
you think the volumes 
provided is?  

 The volumes provided are accurate. After 
sortation the different streams of waste are 
baled and weighed. 

3. The tender specify colour 
coded wheelie bins. Mr 
Williams has indicate that it is 
only black wheelie bins that 
we must provide and the 
1100L wheelie bins. How 
many 1100L wheelie bins? 
Can this be confirmed in 
writing? 

The contractor would only be responsible for 
supplying the black wheelie bins. All other 
colour coded bins as well as the 1100 litre 
bins belong to ACSA. 
 

4. We will need for a roving 
supervisor to visit the various 
collection points. Will he have 
access to parking? Or should 
we cost airport parking in? 

The site visit for interested bidders already 
took place. Prospective bidders are not 
allowed to enter the various collection points 
on their own. 
 

5. What is the costs involved to 
obtain the AVOP, Airside 
Vehicle permits, AVOP 
Course and other permits as 
required?  

Please see attached 

6. Point 1.3.14 applicable axes. 
What is axes?  

Typing error: it should be taxes and not axes. 
 

7. Page 28 refer to Sewer 
effluent and septic waste. Is 
this included in the scope of 
work for this tender?  

The emptying of the septic tank is the 
responsibility of the plumbing contractor and 
not the waste managing contractor. Since 
the septic tank is inside the waste facility 
sortation yard, it is the duty of the supervisor 
to manage and notify the plumbers when the 
septic tank is full. 
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8. Is fat trap waste included in 
this contract? If so, can we 
have monthly volumes?  

Fat trap waste is stored in the 2 red wheelie 
bins inside the Terminal 2/Northern Service 
yard. The 2 bins get collected every second 
day or when full. The bins are taken to the 
waste facility sortation yard and emptied 
there. When collecting the full bins, we 
replace them with 2 clean empty bins. 

9. According to the scope of 
work, we have to provide 
colour coded wheelie bins. At 
the physical site meeting, we 
were informed that ACSA 
provide the colour coded 
wheelie bins and the service 
provider only black 240L 
wheelie bins. Please confirm. 

 The contractor will only be responsible for 
supplying the black 240 litre wheelie bins. 

10. Waste collection at the 
protocol lounge is included in 
the attached scope of work 
but during the site meeting 
we were told not to collect 
there. Please confirm. 

Apologies, the Protocol lounge is included as 
1 of the collection points. 
 

11. LAGS is currently a problem 
as liquid and aerosol waste is 
prohibited for landfill disposal. 
Do you have volumes and 
frequencies for this? The 
container at the airport for 
LAGS was filled with PET 
plastic bottles. 

The skip with the LAGS waste gets emptied 
at least once a month or every 5 to 6 weeks. 
 
 

 


